Sanette Klaasen

From: QOdireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 12:32

To: Sanette Klaasen

Subject: Re: JBC OFFICE STOCK DELIVERY 25/03/2025

Hi

Yes

Kind regards,

Odireleng Ramorula
Logistics Coordinator
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Odireleng Ramorula
Logistics Coordinator
+27 (0)76 225 9023
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From: Sanette Klaasen <sanette@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 12:30

To: Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RE: JBC OFFICE STOCK DELIVERY 25/03/2025

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Odi

Did you cancel SS1930637?

Kind Regards
Sanette Klaasen

office: 010 8001440
mobile: 0732880911
email: sanette®@lrsa.co.za

Ashworth street, Lethabong,Linbro Park ,2090

(74;:5 Liquor Rumers

From: Odireleng Ramorula <odi.ramorula@signalhiliproducts.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 March 2025 10:44

To: Markus Klopper <markus@Irsa.co.za>; Sanette Klaasen <sanette@Irsa.co.za>; Je'Vanda Schutzler
<jevanda@I|rsa.co.za>; Hein Van Der Walt <hein@Irsa.co.za>; Hendrik De Beer <hendrik@Irsa.co.za>; Raphael Malepe
<raphael@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Daniel Chetty <daniel.chetty@signalhillproducts.com>; Brandon Cawood <BrandonC@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: Re: JBC OFFICE STOCK DELIVERY 25/03/2025

Hi All

May i please fix the Miller order it should be Lime not Draft
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Shipment Nbr.: Warehouse |1D:  LRFGO06 - LOR - Johannesburg - Finishet Shipped Quant...
Type: Transfer To Warehouse:  JBCWOO - SHP - Johannesburg - Comme Shipped Weight:
Status: Open Workgroup: l 0 { Shipped Volume:
Operation: issue Owner: I ;}i Packages:

= Shipment Date: 200372025 ~ Package Weight:
POD Date: v

Description: Stock request by Daniel Chetty
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Inventory 1D

Kind regards,
Odireleng Ramorula
Logistics Coordinator
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Odireleng Ramorula
Logistics Coordinator
+27 (0)76 225 9023



